johnny.phua@mayr.com.sg

From: Kristy Lam <kristy_lam@mayr.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 8:46 AM

To: johnny.phua@mayr.com.sg

Subject: FW: Product discontinuation - ROBA-linearstop | Type 381. | Size 2, 4, 6
Dear Johnny

For information

Best Regards,

Kristy Lam
Finance Department

Tel.: +65 6560 1230
Fax: +65 6560 1000
E-Mail: kristy lam@mayr.com.sg

O mayr

Mayr Transmission (S) Pte Ltd
8 Boon Lay Way #03-06
8@Tradehub 21

Singapore 609964

www.mayr.com

From: Vertriebsinfo <vertriebsinfo@mayr.de>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 10:10 PM

To: a.surace@mayr-italia.it; ABT <ABT@mayr.de>; andrew.nicoll@mayr.co.uk; ccuvelliez@mayr.fr; clabart@mayr.fr;
dbecker@mayr.fr; Karen_Chian@mayr.com.sg; Kristy_Lam@mayr.com.sg; mcauvin@mayr.fr;
mustardo@mayrcorp.com; smg@mayrkorea.com; Tang, Jack <Jack.Tang@mayr.de>; Vertrieb Export GVL
<VTExportGVL@mayr.de>; Wang, Yu <Yu.Wang@mayr.de>; alcides.gomes@automotion.com.br;
anders.lind@transtech.no; arturojt@urany.net; baltas@bmc-tech.cz; camilla.elf@elftec.fi; chris@chrismotor.gr;
cristian.teslaru@mayr-romania.ro; dean.hansen@drivesystems.com.au; guilherme.lourenco@automotion.com.br;
haakon.pettersen@transtech.no; hensler@mayr.ch; jon@frimodt-p.dk; jens.sjostrom@aratron.se; jfp@frimodt-
p.dk; jplee001@gmail.com; jr@frimodt-p.dk; juzer@nenco.org; kh@frimodt-p.dk; lammertink@groneman.nl;
marcos.costa@automotion.com.br; marjan.veselic@haberkorn.si; milos@bdi.sk; nigel.larkin@saecowilson.co.nz;
nils.skauen@transtech.no; noama@gg.co.il; oscar@ememotor.com; pal.varga@bdi.hu; pere@ememotor.com;
scholte.op.reimer@groneman.nl; stankoss@stankoss.ru; stefan.elf@elftec.fi; tomaz.tusek@haberkorn.si;
tonyhsia@zfgta.com.tw; urban.grimlund@aratron.se; veeb@bearings.co.za; wamex@biuro.wamex.com.pl;
william.caporrino@automotion.com.br; wkruczek@wamex.com.pl; y.matsui@matsui-corp.co.jp;
zoltan.arkovics@bdi.hu

Subject: Product discontinuation - ROBA-linearstop | Type 381. | Size 2,4, 6

Dear mayr® partners worldwide,

We would like to inform you that we will discontinue our series ROBA-linearstop Type 381.---.-- in sizes 2 / 4 and 6
from active sales.

Last Order Date: 29.02.2020



After the Last Order date the series production will end and the purchase is possible only as a spare part at service
conditions.
In this phase, the price and availability of the product must be checked on a case-by-case basis!

The discontinuation includes all standard types and customer-specific special versions, as well as all optional
equipment variants and accessories from the current type range.

Clearance of the stock: January 2021 (planned)

Alternative
ROBA-linearstop Typ 381.
size 2 > Size 20 comparable holding force, piston rod d16 mm
Size 4 > Size 20 same piston rod d16 mm
Size 4 > Size 30+40 comparable holding force
Size 6 > Size 30+40 same piston rod d20 mm
Size 6 > Size 40+60 comparable holding force

If you have any questions, please contact your sales manager.

best regards



